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From: Wilson
To: Kellie Browning
Cc: EPP Section
Subject: FW: MV referred to AEO"s as at 4:45pm 3 November 2016 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 3 November 2016 6:01:14 PM
Attachments: ima 3.qif
. if

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Kellie
Please see the MV4 figures below as supplied by Leonie.
Regards

Andy

Mrs. Andy Wilson | Assistant Director

Election Systems & Delivery Section | Election Planning, Systems & Services Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: SA: (08) 8237 6536 NO: (02) 6271 4511 | | F: (02) 6215 9960

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Leonie Mahar

Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2016 4:59 PM

To: EPP Section

Cc: Andy Wilson

Subject: MV referred to AEQ's as at 4:45pm 3 November 2016 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi EPP

These are the figures so far that show what is referred to the AEO and broken down by category.

2016 Federal Election Multiple voters referred to AEO
Totals by
AM RU DR AE ED ES El NRA State

ACT 12 6 0 0 115 0 2 0 135
NT 16 12 0 6 23 0 0 0 57
NSW 528 70 0 45 2109 17 63 232 2832
QLD 336 32 0 77 534 13 189 199 1181
SA 153 16 0 6 306 3 3 9 487
TAS 37 1 0 4 70 7 0 124
VIC 714 31 0| 108 1372 35 117 95 2377
WA 152 12 0 28 466 3 11 0 672
Totals by code 1948 180 0| 274 4995 76 392 535 7865

There are 236 that are coded as more info requested so possible referral to AEO.

Explanation of codes:

AM - Admission of multiple voting

RU --Return undelivered

DR - Delivery refused

AE - Denied but referred to AEO because of evidence
ED - Elector denial - evidence on Certified List

ES - Elector denial - evidence failed to match signature
El - Evidence inconclusive

NRA - No response from elector (Referred to AEQO)
Regards

Leonie

Leonie Mahar | RMANS EP (Election Processing) Systems Administrator

Election Systems & Delivery Section | Election Planning, Systems & Services Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (08) 8237 6563 |-=
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





